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August 24, 2015

William F. Carr, Esq.

Attorney for COG Operating LLC
1048 Paseo De Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Request for Extension to Complete
Cookie Tosser State Com Well No. 1H (30-015-42439)
Division Order No. R-13986 (Case No. 15276)

Dear Mr. Carr:
The Division received your request dated August 19, 2015.

The compulsory pooling order for the subject well required that well to be drilled and completed
within 120 days of the spud date. The well was spud on July 19™ according to Division records
and according to your letter, will not be completed by November 19%, 2015.

It is our understanding that budgetary and scheddling issues will prevent the completion of this
well prior to the required date. Finding paragraph (7) of this compulsory pooling order stated
that no other party contested the case.

The OCD has reviewed your request and hereby extends the date to complete this well another
four months, to March 19, 2016.

If you have any question, please contact William V. Jones at williamv.jones @state.nm.us or call
(505)-476-3477.

Sincerely;
Y/

DAVID R. CATANACH
Director

Cc: Oil Conservation Division — Artesia District Office
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